HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ADVANCING E-GOVERNMENT

April 12, 2001 3:30 PM Hearing Room E Tapes 37 – 38

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Jim Hill, Chair Rep. Rob Patridge, Vice-Chair
	Rep. Kathy Lowe
STAFF PRESENT:	Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator
	Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant
MEASURE/ISSUES HEA	RD: HB 2212 Reconsideration and Work Session
	HB 3372 Work Session
	HB 3678 Public Hearing

HB 2038 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 36, A		
003	Chair Hill	Calls committee to order at 3:40 p.m. and opens a work session on HB 2212.
HB 2212 W	ORK SESSION	
007	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of RECONSIDERING the vote on HB 2212.
		VOTE: 3-0
010	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
011	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which HB 2212 was sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 3-0
016	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
017	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to REMOVE HB 2212-6 amendments. VOTE: 3-0
019	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
020	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2212-7 amendments. VOTE: 3-0
025	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
030	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 2212 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation and be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 3-0
034	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
035	Chair Hill	Closes work session on HB 2212 and opens work session on HE 3372.
<u>HB 3372</u> – V	WORK SESSION	
038	Mark Jolley	Committee Administrator. Explains HB 3372.
046	Rep. Patridge	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3372-2 amendments. VOTE: 3-0

	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
102	Mike Zanon	Criminal Justice Information Systems (CJIS) Advisory Board.
		Testifies in favor of HB 3372 and -2 amendments, but has some
		concerns about integration of agencies.
190	Gratten Kerans	Director of Government Relations, Oregon University System.
		Testifies in opposition to HB 3372. Explains that the University
		System's philosophy of management differs from HB 3372.
332	Chair Hill	Expresses the lack of controls and accountability.
360	Kerans	Continues to explain his agenda. Agrees to supply copies of material.
TAPE 38 ,	, A	
030	Kerans	Continues with testimony.
120	Sen. Patridge	Asks for a link between information technology spending with a
		business plan already in effect in Oregon University System and accountability.
295	Chair Hill	Closes work session on HB 3372 and opens public hearing on
		HB 3678.
HB 3678	- PUBLIC HEARING	
300	Jolley	Explains HB 3378.
305	Jim Long	Information Advocate. Submits written material (EXHIBIT A)
		and testifies in favor of HB 3678 as an advocate to the internet
		port. States that hard copy print information is essential for the
		info-poor.

Written testimony of Ken Keim submitted by staff for the record (EXHIBIT B).

IAPE 3/,	В	
080	Brant Wolf	Oregon Telecommunications Association. Testifies in opposition to HB 3678 (EXHIBIT C).
119	Shelley Jenson	Regulatory and Governmental Affairs Manager, Verizon. Opposes HB 3678 as not being necessarily a legislative matter.
163	Karen Haley	Widow. Testifies in favor of HB 3678 (EXHIBIT D).
205	Jacqueline Zimmer	Director, Aging and Disability Coalition to Seniors. Testifies in support of HB 3678.
280	Jim Long	Explains how community actions can put together the information.
465	Chair Hill	Closes public hearing on HB 3678 and opens public hearing on HB 2038.
<u>HB 2038 –</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
468	Chair Hill	Speaks to HB 2038 and plans to combine into one issue.
489	Chair Hill	Closes public hearing on HB 2038 and adjourns meeting at 5:00 p.m.

Submitted By,

Reviewed By,

Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 3678, written material, Jim Long, 4 pp.
- B HB 3678, written testimony of Ken Keim, Staff, 7 pp.

- C HB 3678, written testimony, Brant Wolf, 2 pp. D HB 3678, written testimony, Karen Haley, 1 p.